
Uni£ed Nations SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE, 136th 
MEETING GENERAL 

ASSEMBLY 
FOURTEENTH SESSION 

Official Records • 
Monday, 26 October 1959, 

at 3.15 p.m. 

CONTENTS 

Agenda items 19, 20 and 21: 
Question of amending the United Nations 

Charter, in accordance with the procedure 
hlid down i n A r ticle 108 of the Charter, to 
increase the number of non-permanent 
member s of the Security Council and the 
number of votes r equir ed for decisi ons of 
the Counci l (continued) .•• • •. • ..•.. . 

Question of amending the United Nations 
Charter, in accor dance with the procedure 
laid down in Articl e 108 of the Char ter, to 
incr ease the membership of the Economi c 
and Social Council (continued) . ....... . 

Question of amending the Statute of the In fer
national Court of Justice, in accordance 
with the procedure laid down in Article 108 
of the Charter of the United Nations and 
Arti cle 69 of the Statute of the Court, with 
respect to an incr ease i n the number of 
j udges of the International Court of Justice 
(_conti nued) ............. ....•.. . 

Page 

41 

Chairman: Mr. Charles T, 0. KING (Liberia). 

AGENDA IT EMS 19, 20 AND 21 

Quutlon of amending the United Nations Charter, in accord
ance with the procedure laid down In Article 108 of the 
Charter, to increase the number of non-permanent members 
of the Security Council and the number of votes required 
for decisions of the Council (A/ SPC/ L.32/Rev.2, AI 
SPC/ L.33 and Add.l ) (continued) 

Question of amending the United Nations Charter, In accord. 
once with the procedure laid down In Article 108 of the 
Charter, to Increase the membership of the Economic and1 

Social Council (A/ SPC/ L.32/ Rev.2, A/ SPC/ L.33 and 
Add.1) (continued) 

Question of amending the Statute of the International Court 
of Just ice, in accordance with the procedure laid down in 
Article 108 of the Charter of the United Notions and 
Article 69 of the Statute of the Court, with respect to an 
increase in the number of judges of the In ternational Court 
of Justice (A/ SPC/ L.32/ Rev.2, A/ SPC/ L.33 and Add. l ) 
(~ntinued) 

1. Mr. URQUIA (El Salvador) introduced the second 
revised version of his draft r esolution (A/SPC/L.32/ 
Rev.2). In the new version, the first paragraph of the 
preamble r eferred specifically to the membership of 
the Security Council and the Economic and Social Coun
cil instead of the principal organs ofthe United Nations 
because there had not been the same unanimity in sup
port of an increase in the number of judges of the 

41 

NEW YORK 

International Court of Justice . The second and third 
paragraphs of the preamble were statement s of fact 
carried over from the original draft and should not give 
rise to any opposition. The fourth paragraph of the 
preamble was more or less identical with the terms of 
the twelve-Power draft resolution (A/SPC/L.33 and 
Add.l), and the fifth paragraph was a repetition of the 
idea expressed in his original draft r esolution that 
further efforts must be made to secure the agreement 
of the greatest possible number of Member States. In 
the operative part, paragraph 2 represented a funda
mental change from the original draft resolution. The 
title "Good Offices Committee" had bee n dropped and 
with it the authorization to e nter Into consultations 
with Member States, lestitshouldbethoughtthat there 
was any notion of exerting pressure on those States 
which might have difficulty in agreeingtoamendments 
to the Charter or in ratifying such amendments. 

2. If the Salvadorian draft resolution was compared 
with the twelve-Power draft, it would be seen that the 
only major difference lay in operative paragraph 2. The 
twelve-Power draft resolution would in effect postpone 
the matter altogether until the fifteenth session of the 
General Assembly, and El Salvador wished to provide 
for continuing activity between the sessions . Its aim 
was that there should be a body of the General 
Assembly responsible for keeping the matter under 
considerat ion and for preparing conclusions to be sub
mitted to the General Assembly in regard to the pos
sibility of amending the Charter. He felt t hat the time 
had come for a new approach, however modest. He 
reserved the right to reply to any points that might be 
raised in connexion with the revised draft resolution. 

3. Mr. RIFA'I (Jordan) said that a great variety of 
views bad been expressed on the question of amending 
the Charter in order to provide for an increase in the 
membership of the two Councils which could improve 
the representation of the parts of the world now under
represented. Those views had not been determined by 
group affiliations but were the expression of inde
pendent convictions. The fact that the sponsors of t he 
twelve-Power draft resolution were in agreement on 
the text of t hat draft resolution did not necessarily 
mean that t hey held identical views on the necessity of 
amending the Charter and the difficulty of so doing. For 
example, the Jor danian delegation did notconsiderthe 
constitutional difficulties in the way of amending the 
Charter to be a valid argument. 

4. The sponsors of the twelve-Power draft resolution 
believed t hat it constitut ed the most forceful expr ession 
of the need to increase the membership of the two 
Co uncUs acceptable at the present time. The possibility 
of achieving any such increase in the near future was 
remote, but the twelve-Power draft would at least keep 
the item on the agenda. It avoided such s pecific mat
ters as the exact number of new seat s on the grounds 
that it was more important to secure general agreement 
first. He did not agree that it amounted merely t o a 

A/SPC/SR.l36 



42 General Assembl:r - Fourteenth Session - Special Political Committee 

postponement of the question. It was a genuine expres
s ion of the common opinion of the CollliDittee and the 
best that could be done in the way of a conclusion to 
the present debate . 

5. The revised Salvadorian draft res·>lution (A/SPC/ 
L.32/Rev.2) was fairly close tothetw!:lve-Powertext. 
However, its preamble did not make t1e point that the 
membership of the Councils should bo enlarged so as 
appropriately to reflect the increase in the member
s hip of the United Nations. Also, the fo 1rth preambular 
paragraph implied that there was net as yet any ex
tensive agreement although there wa ; in fact a large 
majority which was convinced of the need to increase 
the membership of the Councils; the dfficultylaywith 
the minority without whose concurren::e nothing could 
be done. The most important difference between the 
two draft resolutions was the Salvadorian proposal to 
set up a committee. The twelve Powers believed that 
the proposal would make the draft nore difficult to 
accept. From the practical point of view, it would be 
very difficult to constitute and to sel ~ct such a com
mittee. It was unlikely to achieve any practical results 
and the proposed report could only .ldd to the diffi
culty of the debate. The Jordanian delegation therefore 
could not support operative paragraph 2, although it 
would not oppose it. If the par agraph was retained, it 
would abstain from voting on It and on t'te draft resolu
tion as a whole. 

6. Mr. DE VAUCELLES (France) rngretted that the 
Committee was not being given an opportunity to vote 
on the proposals made by the ref resentatlves of 
Colombia (131st meeting) and Argent1 11a (132nd meet
ing) that the General Assembly sho11.ld immediately 
start the amendment procedures laid down in Article 
108 of the Charter, with a view to increasing the mem
bership of the two Councils; he thougl1t the authors of 
those proposals had been afraid they ·.vould not obtain 
the necessary majority in the presence of the open 
hostility of some and the r eluctance o : others to make 
an empty gesture. He hoped that the Committee would 
be able to adopt one of the two remaini1g draft resolu
tions unanimously. The two texts wero very similar in 
their main points, but the Salvadorian draft resolution 
contained a proposal to set up a comu1ittee. 

7. Several delegations had raised doubts concerning 
the usefulness of such a committee. Thu French delega
tion felt that the establishment of S\lCh a body would 
constitute a step forward and would :lemonstrat e the 
strong desire of the majority of Member Stat es to bring 
about an increase. He considered that the small com
mittee proposed should consist of onE: representative 
of each of the groups infavourof an in :rease, namely , 
the African and Asian States, the St:ltes of Western 
Europe and the Latin American State l, whose repre
sentative should, he felt, occupy the Chair in recogni
tion of the very important part which the group had 
played in trying to reach a solution. The French dele
gation would vote in favour of the S:Llvadorian draft 
resolution. 

8. Sir Claude COREA (Ceylon) said tlnt there had been 
three courses open to the Committee. 11: might, in order 
to give expression to the undoubted majority wish for an 
increase in the membership of the tw<· Councils, have 
moved the necessary amendments to the Charter, The 
sponsors of the twelve- Power draft rEsolution had felt 
that such amendments could not achie·re their purpose 
because they would not be ratified. On the other hand, 
they bad felt that the question must be kept alive in 

order to be taken up again at the fifteenth session of the 
General Assembly. The twelve Powers and El Salvador 
were agreed on those two points. However, on the 
question of takin.g some positive action at once, they 
differed. El Salvador had originally proposed the 
establishment of a good offices committee. There had 
been a certain logic in that proposal, although his dele
gation had disagreed with it. The present Salvadorian 
proposal to appoint a committee merely to study the 
possibility of arriving at an agreement seemed rather 
pointless. It was also unfortunate that the Salvadorian 
draft resolution made no reference to an increase in 
the membership of the Councils which would appro
priately reflect the increase in the membership ofthe 
United Nations. 

9. The Ceylonese delegation would have been prepared 
to accept a committee of the kind proposed, for the sake 
of unanimity, but it felt that the appointment of its 
members would be so difficult that it would merely 
complicate the situation. T he most that could be done at 
the present time was to make a strong appeal to the 
Powers chiefly concerned, It was already perfectly 
clear that the question was insoluble unless the five 
permanent members of the Security Council were in 
agreement, and that the position of one ofthose mem
bers was frankly inflexible. The twelve-Power draft 
resolution was stronger than the Salvadorian draft 
resolution because it confined it self to enunciatingthe 
ardent desire of a large majority of Member States for 
an amendment to the Charter In order to expand the 
membership of the two Councils. A large measure of 
agreement on a joint draft resolution had been achieved 
in the consultations between El Salvador and the twelve 
Powers. They were united on the main point, but they 
bad been unable to agree on the question of appointing 
a committee. 

10. The Ceylonese delegation hoped that it would still 
be possibl e for both sidestocombineinexpressing the 
Committee's desires without dividing their forces and 
weakening t heir joint position. It hoped that the delega
tion of El Salvador would delete operative paragraphs 
2 and 3 of its draft resolution. If it would not do so, 
Ceylon, together with the delegations of Afghanistan. 
Burma, Cambodia, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Nepal and 
Saudi Arabia, would be obliged to submit an amendment 
to that effect (A/SPC/L.34). In conclusion, he requested 
t hat the Salvadorian draft resolution should be voted 
on paragraph by paragraph. 

11. Mr. YOSANO (Japan) congratulated the delega
tions of El Salvador and the twelve Powers on their 
efforts to find a joint solution to the question under 
consideration. The J apanese delegation shared the view 
that the General Assembly was competent to adopt a 
decision increasing the membership of the two Coun
cils, although of course such a decision could not enter 
into force without the necessary ratifications, and it 
regretted that no specific proposal had been made to 
that effect. The Salvadorian draft resolution took a step 
forward in proposing the establishment of a committee 
to study the situation. Any progress, no matter how 
small, would be valuable and would help in the more 
detailed examination of the matter at the next session 
of the General Assembly. The Japanese delegation 
would support the Salvadorian draft r esolution. 

12. Mr. JHA (India) was not clear as to the exact 
nature of the proposed committee. If it was to be en
trusted with the task of actually r eaching an agreement, 
be asked with whom it was to negotiate. If it approached 



136th meeting-26 October 1959 43 

the permanent member of the Security Council now 
opposed to amending the CJl!lrter unless certain pre
conditions were fuliUled, it would become a good of
fices committee of the sort proposed in the original 
version of the draft resolution (A/SPC/L.32). The 
Indian delegation felt that a committeeofthatkind was 
only useful where there were negot iable issues . It 
would create a very bad precedent if the General As
sembly were to appoint a good offi ces committee in 
ordeJ· to exert pressur e on a gr eat Power to alter its 
viewu on amending the Cha rte r. The issueinvolvedwas 
so basic, and so closely related to another important 
Issue, that the appointment of s uch a body would not 
only be inappropriate but might actually be har mful to 
the cause which both draft resolutions were designed 
to further. The Indian delegation felt that it would be 
better for the Assembly to be discreet and to apply 
methods of persuasion and appeal rather than become 
involved in action which might be misinterpreted as 
pressure tactics. 

13. The French representative had suggestedthatthe 
proposed committee s hould consist of the representa
tives of three groups of states. In view of the variety of 
opini•>ns and the complicated nature of the question, the 
Indian delegation felt that that number was quite in
adequate; a committee of the entire membership would 
be required. However , such a committee would 
certainly not s erve t he purpose in v iew. Ifthe resolu
tion finally adopted by the General Assembly was to 
have the desired effect, if must have the widest pos
sible s upport. The Indian delegation hoped that the nine
Powe r amendment (A/SPC/L.34) introduced by Ceylon 
would be accepted. If the Salvadorian proposal was 
ado pied as it stood, it s effect would be weakened by the 
division of opinion in the Committee. It was important 
that tho debate on the universally recognized need to 
amend the Charter should end on a harmonious note. 
14. Mr. PACHACHl (Iraq) said that, despite the 
consultation between the Salvadorian delegation and the 
sponuors of the twelve-Powe r draft resolution for the 
purpose of finding a mutually acceptable text, the 
African-Asian group still disagreed with the proposal 
to set up a committee to study tho possibility of arriv
ing at an agreement which would facilitate the amend
ment of the Charter. As the procedure for amending 
the Chartor was already clear, the proposed committee 
cou1c only study the attitudes of Member States to s uch 
amendment and, in the last analysis, the attitude of one 
permanent member of the Security Council. It would 
not have the right to take the initiative and enter into 
direct consultat ion with Member States . Its function 
would therefore seem to be confined to a perusal of 
the s umma ry recor ds of the Special Political Com
mltt<-e 's meetings- a function which did not wa rrant the 
e stablishment of a committee . It had been claimed that 
such a committee would prove useful if circumstances 
changed before the next session; but the Special Politi
cal Committee could itself always take s uch a change 
into account at the next session and act accordingly . 
15. The proposed committee could, in fact, make the 
solution of the present problem more difficult. As most 
Members had admitted, any expansion ofthemember
ship of the two Councils would primarily benefit the 
Afric an and Asian countries , and their views on the 
matter should be carefully considered. Their repre
sentatives bad made serious r eservations r egarding 
the Salvadorian draft r esolution and he hoped that El 
Salvador would be able to agree on a unified draft, 
other wise he would have to press for the deletion of 

operative paragraphs 2 and 3 of that resolution. He 
believed that the best rourse was to defer the matter 
until the next session, while expressing the view that 
an increase in the membership of the two Councils 
should be brought about as early as possible. 

16. Mr. ASHA (United Arab Republic) regretted that 
it had not been possible to draft a mutually acceptable 
r esolution. The main point of difference between the 
two dr aft r esolutions was the proposal in the Salva
dor ian draft that a committee s hould be set up. He was 
opposed to the establishment of that committee for t he 
r easons stated by J ordan, Ceylon, lndia and Iraq. Its 
terms of reference had not been clearly indicated and 
he felt that its composition would create additional 
diffi culties: it would indeed only be fair for all the 
Special Political Committee' s members to be repre
sented on it, Like the representative of Iraq. he 
belleved the matter should be left for another year, 
and hoped that the great Powers would thenagree to a 
s atisfactory and equitable solution. It was essential to 
preserve harmony among the me mber s of the Com
mittee and he too. appealed to El Salvador not to press 
fo r the r etention of operative paragraphs 2 and 3, which 
his delegation could not support. 

17. Mr. CASSELL (Liber ia) r egr etted that he could 
not agree with the sponsors of the twelve-Power draft 
r esolution. He firmly believed that the African and 
Asian countries had a right to be adequately r epr e 
sented in the pri ncipal or gans of the Unit ed Nations 
and that appropriate amendments ofthe Charter should 
be sought immediately, despit e the likelihood of non
ratification by one of the permanent members of t he 
Secur ity Council. Whereas the twelve- Power draft 
resolution would simply leave the matter unchanged for 
consideration at the next session. tho Salvadorian draft 
r esolution would be a stepforward.Something wouldat 
least be done in the interval between the fourteenth and 
fifteenth sessions. 

18. He could not accept the arguments adduced against 
t he establishment of the proposed committee, and 
failed to see how such action coul d be interpreted as 
an attempt to apply pressure: in any case, p ressure 
could not be applied on a gr eat Power without resort to 
war. However, he saw no objection to the use of 
pe r suas ion, whi ch was an acce pted means of attaining 
an objective . Moreover, the terms of the d raft 
resolution wore sufficiently general to allow the pro
posed committee considerable fr eedom, and it was 
reasonable to suppose that a useful purpose would be 
served. He could not understand what harm such a 
committee could do and asked those who opposed its 
establishment to give more specific rea sons for their 
apprehensions on that sco re. A properly constituted 
committee such as the one proposed might conceivably 
produce a solution to t he problem in time for the next 
session. His delegation believed that the Charter should 
be amended without delay, but if that was not possible, 
the only al ternative was such reallocationoftheexist
ing membership of those bodies as would ensure equit
able representation for African and Asian countries. He 
would s upport the draft r esolution of El Salvador, which 
went further than the twelve- Power draft. 

19. Mr. MENEMENCIOGLU (Turkey) expresse d 
satisfaction at the la rge measure of a.greement on the 
ultimate alms o£ the measures under discussion. As 
had been pointed out, the African and Asian countries 
stood to benefit most from an increase in membership, 
and the Latin Ame rican group had s hown commendable 



..:44-=---------=-G..:.e..:.n..:.er..:.al;;:;:..A:....::.s..:.s..:..em=;..:.b ly - Fourteenth Session - Special Political Committee 

understanding of the position of those countries. It had 
not however been possible to arrive at a unified text 
and the Committee would have to v >te on two draft 
resolutions. His delegation found the I rovisions of both 
entirely acceptable and would vote accordingly. It was 
in favour of the establishment of the committee pro
posed by El Salvador, in viewofits abns and functions 
as set forth in the text and explained b} the Salvadorian 
representative. 

20. Mr. QUAISON-SACKEY (Ghanal supported the 
position taken by the representatives of Ceylon, India, 
Iraq and Jordan, s ince the present pro ;>osals seemed to 
be duplicating the General Assembly' s efforts to deal 
with the problem of Charte r revision. The Committee 
on arrangements for a conference for the purpose of 
reviewing the Charter, whlchhad faile:lto reach agree
ment and was still in being, was in fac t performing the 
function envisaged for the committee now proposed by 
El Salvador. Moreover , no clear incication had been 
given of the proposed committee's teimsofrefer ence. 
Its appointment would have the effect·>fbringing pres
sure to bear on the Soviet Union, and nothing could be 
achieved by that means, since the ~oviet Union had 
made it clear that the Charter could n(lt be amended so 
long as China was not represented in the United 
Nations . He ther efore appealed to th 3 representative 
of El Salvador to delete operative paragraphs 2 and 3 
from his draft resolution. 

21. Mr. lUFA 'I (Jordan) said he wc•uld support the 
nine-Powe r amendment to El Salvador's draft resolu
t ion, which would thus be brought i11to line with the 
twelve- Power draft r esolution. His :lelegat ion would 
nevertheless abstain from voting on the proposal to 
establis h a committee and on the Sllvadorian draft 
resolution as a whole. 

22. Mr. GARCIA ROBLES (Mexico) said that in an 
exchange of views outside the Committee roo?l earlier 
in the debate his delegation had expre:>sed its approval 
of t he inclu.sion of a reference to a g<od offices com
mittee in the Salvadorian draft resolution. It had not 
approved of the functions of the committee as sub
sequently described by the repreaentative of El 
Salvador; however, since any decision as to the com
mittee's te rms of reference would ha''e been basedon 
the actual text of the r esolution, his debgationhad been 
willing to support it. The essential basis of his dele
gation's position was, however, tho! necessity for 
general agreement on that part ofthe ::esolution, since 
there seemed no just ification for creating adivisionof 
opinion i n the Committee. What was essential, in his 
delegation's view, was that the re:;olution adopted 
should express the strong desire of the Assembly to 
bring about as early as possible an increase in the 
membership of the Economic and Socia 1 Council and t he 
Security Council, and that such a res< lution should be 
adopted if not unanimously at least by an overwhelming 
majority, so that it might have the greatest possible 
moral weight. When it later became e vident that many 
delegations objected to the committee proposed by El 
Salvador, his delegation hadintimatedto therepresen
tative of El Salvador that the best solution might be to 
try to combine his proposal and tha1 of the African
Asian delegations in a single draft resolution co
sponsored by a large num ber of representatives ofthe 
different groups of States within the United Nations. 
That was s till the view of his delegati >n. 

23. A close examination of the two c raft resolutions 
before the Committee showed agreem·~nt in substance, 

with the exception of the proposal in the draft resolution 
of El Salvador to set up a study committee . He saw no 
point in considering whether the committee would be 
useful or not, or in taking up the question raised by the 
representative of India as to the competence of a small 
body of that kind to deal with a question concerning the 
r evision of the Charter. It was sufficient at the moment 
to emphasize what so many representatives had clearly 
pointed out, namely, that if operative paragraphs 2 and 
3 of the Salvadorian draft resolution were r etained 
there would be a considerable drop in the number of 
votes in favour of that draft and a corresponding in
crea se in the numberofabstentionsandnegativevotes. 
That would give the impression that the Committee 
and, later, the General Assembly were divided on the 
issue when in reality the members of the Committee 
were all agreed as to the necessity for an amendment 
of the Charter in that particular direction, and some, 
inchtding his own delegation and that of El Salvador, 
had actively co-operated in bringing the matter to the 
attention of the General Assembly in 1956, 

24. He would therefore appeal to the delegation of El 
Salvador to withdraw operative paragraphs 2 and 3 of 
its revised draft resolution, Otherwise he would very 
reluctantly have to vote in favour of the nine-Power 
amendment fo r the deletion of those paragraphs . 

25. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanis tan) said that his de lega
tion would s upport t he nine-Power amendment. With 
regard to· the Salvadorian drjlft resolution, he did not 
find that the second revised text was any improvement 
on the first, and he would like clarification from the 
representative of El Salvador on certain points with 
regard to t he composition and the functionofthe com
mittee proposed in document A/SPC/L.32/Rev.2. The 
good offices committee mentioned in the original draft 
resolution had been replaced by a committee consisting 
of r epresentatives of three or five States, but the aim 
was apparently the same. The second revision, how
ever, no longer mentioned the method by which that 
aim could be achlev~d-namely, consultations with the 
representatives of Member States and in particular the 
permanent members of the Security Council. He 
wonde red what steps the committee could possibly take 
if it was not to engage in consultations. 

26. Mr. Taieb SLIM (Tunisia) said that in his view 
neither of the draft r esolutions before the Committee 
stressed sufficiently the point that it was necessary not 
only to incr ease t he membership of the principal organs 
of t he United Nations but also to find a solution for the 
new problem of inequitable geographical distribution. 
A committee such as that r ecommended in the Salva
dorian draft resolution might have its uses if it could 
study that problem, and if its terms of reference could 
include some revision oft he system ofallocation of the 
existing seats in the Security Council and the Economic 
and Social Council. Since no such task was proposed, he 
regretted that his delegation could not support the draft 
r esolut ion of El Salvador, particularly operative para
graphs 2 and 3. The twelve-Power draft resolution was 
only a diffuse statement of the desires of the Member 
States with r egard to increased membership of certain 
United Nations organs , and lacked precis ion on the 
matter of equitable geographica l distribution. 

27. Mr . GUERRERO (Philippines) thought that the 
Committee was wasting time t rying to frame resolu
tions for which all could be expected to vote. The two 
it had before it were similar in so far as they postponed 
action; they said oothing new and both evaded issues 



136th meeting-26 October 1959 45 

such as equitable geographical distribution. His dele
gation felt that it was far better not to adopt a resolu
tion at all than to adopt one which meant nothing, and it 
would abstain from voting on such resolutions. 

28. Mr. URQUIA (El Salvador) said that it was diffi
cult for him to withdraw parts of a draft resolution 
which had won so much support not only from Latin 
Ame:rican delegations, but from European, African and 
Asian delegations as well. He would like to respond to 
the appeal made to him by the African and Asian dele
gations during the meeting, but he had to remind them 
that he, and not they, had given proof of a willingness to 
compromise. He had incorporated some of their ideas 
in his revised draft resolution; he had. for instance , 
modified paragraph 2 to delete "good offices" from the 
nam{l of the proposed committee and to omit the 
authorization to engage in consultations with repre
sentatives of Member States and in particular the 
permanent members of the Security Council. He could 
not be expected to yield on every point while their 
position remained unchanged. 

29. The representative of Ghana confused things in 
saying that the new committee envisaged in the draft 
resolution of El Salvador would duplicate the work of 
the Committee on arrangements for a conference for 
the purpos e of reviewing the Charter. Whereas that 
Committee had been established with reference to 
Article 109 of the Charter, the items now under dis
cussion pertained to Article 108, which related to 
amendments. 

30. Some delegations were objecting to the idea of a 
committee for reasons exactly opposite to those which 
had le d them to reject the good offices committee he 
had proposed in his first draft-namely, that it would 
not have the power of consultation. He noted also a 
certain forgetfulness on the part of the delegations 
which had spoken disparagingly of a study committee, 
for they themselves had proposed the same thing in 
1956. Sixteen African and Asian countries, including 
all t.hose who had spoken in the present debate, had 
sponsored a draft resolution (A/3468/Rev.l).!l under 
which the General Assembly would decide to appoint a 
committee of fifteen members to study, in all its 
aspects, the question of increasing the membershipof 
the Security Council, in the light of the Assembly's 
deliberations, and to report to the Assembly. 

31. If the proposal to establish a study committee had 
not been a futile notion in 1956, he wondered what had 
changed to render it so now. There need not be any 
apprehension concerning the composition of the com
mittee, which could be made to r eflect the principle of 
geographical distribution if one member were chosen 
from the African and Asian States, one from Latin 
America, one from Western Europe,onefrom Eastern 
Europe, and one from the British Commonwealth of 
Nations. With regard to the question of consultation, 
the Committee, while not officially authorized to hold 

!/ Cfflcial Records of the General Assembly, Eleventh Session, An
nexe;. agenda items 56, 57 and 58. 

Litho. In U.N. 

consultations on behalf of the Assembly, could still 
consult permanent members of the Security Council 
unofficially and could feel the pulse of opinion pre
vailing in Member States in the interval prior to the 
next session of the General Assembly. 

32. The representative of Mexico had announced his 
intention of voting in favour of the nine-Power amend
me nt which would delete operative paragraphs 2 and3 
of the Salvadorian draft resolution. The representative 
of Mexico seeme d to have forgotten that he had himself 
suggested the revision of paragraph 3 as contained in 
the first revision of the draft resolution (A/SPC/L.32/ 
Rev .1) and had afterwards approved the revised word
ing during consultations among the Latin American 
representatives. 

33. He had hoped that his draft resolution would help 
the Committee to take a real step forward instead of 
repeating the same words ofpostponementeveryyear, 
and that the study committee might serve some useful 
purpose, especially if political circumstances changed. 
With regard to the Soviet Union's position concerning 
the representation of the People's Republic of China in 
the United Nations, he would point out that the vote of 
that country was not required in order to amend the 
Charter, nor indeedwerethevotesofall the permanent 
members of the Security Council. Those who felt that 
ratification by the People's Republic of China was 
required could perhaps satisfy themselves by inducing 
the People's Republic of China to ratify. He did not 
consider that such ratification was necessary, since 
the Soviet Union had already allowed important deci
sions to be taken without the affirmative vote of the five 
permanent members of the Security Council. The 
representative of the SovietUnionwouldnodoubtargue 
-as he had done at the 134th meeting-thatthe member 
concerned had simply abstained from voting in those 
cases, but under Article 27, paragraph 3, the Charter 
did not allow such abstentions. The Soviet Union could 
give proof of its sympathy towards the African and 
Asian countries and their need for greater representa
tion in the organs of the United Nations by prevailing 
on the People's Republic of China to ratify an amend
ment of the Charter in Peking-that was all that was 
necessary. 

34. In conclusion he would say that interest in the 
amendment of the Charter was not confined to the 
African and Asian States; some countries might derive 
more benefit from an amendment than others, but 
every Member of the United Nations was e qually in
terested. 

35. With regard to the r e quest by the representative 
of Ceylon for a vote paragraph by paragraph on the 
Salvadorian draft resolution, his understanding was 
that if the nine-Power amendment was adopt.ed. para
graphs 2 and3ofthe Salvadorian draft r esolution would 
be deleted; if, however, that amendment was rejected. 
the Committee would not vote again on the separate 
paragraphs of the draft resolution, but on the draft as 
a whole. 

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.m. 

77111- December !959-2,050 




